No. FCA/2020-21/ 3(;"6
H.P. Forest Department

From:
Divisional Forest Officer,
Shimla Urban Forest Division,
Shimla-2

To:
Additional General Manager ,
Water Distribution Division SIPNL,
Shimla.

Shimla, Dated the, ‘:71 ~F-d° e,

Subject:- 1. C/o Rain Harvesting Water tank at Jakhu Shimla.
2. Widening —cum- C/o Water tank at Jakhu ropeway.

Sir,
Please refer to your office letter No. SIPNL-WDD/Ridge/FCA/2020-1853
dated 11-06-2020 on the subject cited above.

From the perusal of above FCA cases received vide your office letter
under reference, the following shortcomings have been noticed:-

1. FRA certificate has not been attached.
2. Non availability of non forest land certificate has not been attached.

Enclosures (5 No folders of each proposal) received with your letter
under reference are returned herewith for attending the observations.

Encl. As above
Divisioge rest Oksl‘gg?,ﬂ
Shimla an Forest Division,

Shimla-2
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